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OPEN kEETING COVER Sit_EFT 

PROPOSED ORDER MEMORANDUM 

MEETING DATE: January 14,2021 

DATE DELIVERED: January 11,2021 

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8 

CAPTION: Docket No. 51166 - Petition of Colorado River 
Project, LLC to Amend SWWC Utilities, Inc. dba 
Homsby Bend Utility Company Inc.'s Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity in Travis County by 
Expedited Release 

DESCRIPTION: Proposed Order Memorandum 

Distribution List: 
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DeAnn T. Walker Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Arthur C. D'Andrea 
Commissioner 

Shelly Botkin 
Commissioner 

Thomas Gleeson Public Utility Commission of Texas Executive Director 

TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman 
Arthur C. D'Andrea, Commissioner 
Shelly Bolin, Commissioner 

All Parties of Record 

25 
FROM: Hunter Burkhalter 

Chie f Administrative Law Judge 

RE: Open Meeting of January 14, 2021 
DocketNo. 51166 - Petition of Colorado River Project, LLC to Amend SWWC 
Utilities, Inc. dba Hornsby Bend Utility's Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity in Travis County by Expedited Release 

DATE: January 11, 2021 

Having reviewed SWWC Utilities, Inc. dba Homsby Bend Utility Company Inc.' s January 
5, 2021 corrections and exceptions to the Proposed Order, I do not believe any additional changes 
to the corrected Proposed Order are warranted. 
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